From: Lakhanpal, Manisha
Sent:  2/6/2014 2:21:58 PM

To: [Redacted | Maguire,
William (William.Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov)

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Tom, Jonathan

Ce: P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Litteneker, Randall (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); {Redacted
[Redacted ); |Redacted ’J
[Redacted ] ] |; Velasquez, Carlos A.
(carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov);
[Redacted i
Bec:

Subject: FW: Review Request: External CCA Site Update

Thank you for informing us.

Please note that William Maguire 1s currently the analyst looking into matters related to CCAs
here in the Energy Division. I have included him in this mail, but just wanted to make this
introduction. Will can be reached at William Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov and his contact no. 1s 415-
703-2642.

Manisha Lakhanpal
Market Structure and Design
CPUC

415-703-5905

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 2:15 PM
To: Kahlon, Gurbux; Velasquez, Carlos A.; Lakhanpal, Manisha
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- Tom_.Jonathan P.; |Redacted Litteneker, Randall (Law); Dietz, Sidney; [Redacted |.

Subject: FW: Review Request: External CCA Site Update
Dear Gurbux, Carlos, and Manisha

Per Resolution E-4250, we are providing notification of an update to PG&E’s Community
Choice Aggregation (CCA) webpage. The CCA information located on the webpage has been
updated. Here is the link to that page: http://www.pge.com/cca/

For your information, attached is a document showing the changes in red-lined. The changes
were shared with Marin Clean Energy and Sonoma Clean Power.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best regards,

Redacted

Customer Programs and Energy Management Proceedings

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease V151%http:%wa.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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